From: Aaron Mostofi

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: VA-16-00001 Mostofi
Date: Thursday, October 13, 2016 5:57:58 PM

Thanks, man. And thanks for all your help and hard work!

--Aaron

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us]
Sent: Thursday, October 13,2016 1:45 PM

To: Aaron Mostofi <Aaron.Mostofi@microsoft.com>

Subject: RE: VA-16-00001 Mostofi

Yessir. The conditions in the write up reflect all agency and department concerns.

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Aaron Mostofi [mailto:Aaron.Mostofi@microsoft.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2016 12:38 PM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Cc: Ayanna Mostofi (ayannamos@yahoo.com)
Subject: RE: VA-16-00001 Mostofi

Thank you, sir.

If I read this correctly, it is exactly as we discussed (12 instead of 10" and everything else as
requested). Is that your reading as well?

--Aaron

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us]
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2016 10:35 AM

To: Aaron Mostofi <Aaron.Mostofi@microsoft.com>
Subject: VA-16-00001 Mostofi

Mr. Mostofi,

Attached are the Notice of Decision, the Findings of Fact, and a letter concerning the Notice from
the County. Hard copies are also en route via US mail.
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Thanks,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.
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